

NEWNA
P.O. Box 22301
Green Bay, WI 54305
October 5, 2020 Area Service Committee Minutes
Green Bay, Wisconsin

Sara K. opened the meeting at 6:35 P.M. with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer.

The Service Worker's Prayer, The 12 Traditions, Understanding These Traditions, 12 Concepts of Service, and The 3rd Concept was not read due to shortening area for a Zoom Meeting.

ROLL CALL:

COMMITTEE

X Chair	Sara K
X Vice Chair	Kristen
	Shannon/
X Treasurer	Holly M
X Secretary	Mindi D
RCM	Open
RCMA	Open
Outreach	Open
Activities	Open
X PR	Liz
X Literature	Kassy V

GROUPS

X Sunday 11:15 am	Green Bay	Paul G
Sunday 7pm	Green Bay	Absent
X Mon 12pm	Green Bay	Kassy V
Mon & Sat 12pm	Sturgeon Bay	Closed
X Mon 7pm	Green Bay	Mindy- Rep
Tue 12pm	Green Bay	Closed
X Tues 6pm	Green Bay	Holly M- Rep
Wed 8:30am	Green Bay	Courtney
Wed 7:35pm	Green Bay	Absent
Thurs 12pm	Green Bay	Donna
Thurs 6:30pm	Sturgeon Bay	Closed
Thurs 7pm	Shawano	? Stephanie
Thurs 7:30pm	Green Bay	Absent
X Friday 10am	Green Bay	Sara R- Rep
Fri 12pm	Green Bay	Closed
Fri 7:30pm	Green Bay	Eric
X Sat 7pm	Green Bay	Ricky K

6 GSRs present, quorum is met (Quorum is 5)

PREVIOUS MINUTES-Approved

ELECTIONS & NOMINATIONS

Open positions are:

Outreach – Berne –

Hello my name is Berne, I am interested in the outreach position. I chair the Sunday Whatever it takes meeting. I currently work for the Darjune Recovery Community as a Recovery Coach/ Peer Specialist. I currently have just over 3 years sober and I have a sponsor and I do work the steps.

Berne Naze

BRING BACK TO YOUR GROUPS!!!

Activities – No nominations

Merchandise – No nominations

RCM – No Nominations

RCMA – No nominations

OFFICER REPORTS

CHAIR – Sara K

No report

VICE CHAIR – Kristen

No report

SECRETARY – Mindi D

No Report

TREASURER – Holly M

IN		Beginning Balance = 2012.51		Date:	10/5/2020
				Income	
				Literature Sales =	
Group Donations		Venmo \$35.00		7th Traditon =	
Monday Noon	= \$41.00			Group Donations = \$ 76.00	
Friday Noon	= \$35.00	**7th Zoom Area - Covid 19		=	
	=			= \$ 35.00	
	=			=	
	=			Total = \$ 110.00	
	=				
	=			Deposit \$ Count	
	=			Checks (Venmo)	
	=			\$ 50 =	
	=			\$ 20 =	
	=			\$ 10 =	
	=			\$ 5 =	
	=			\$ 1 =	
	=			¢ =	
Total = \$ 76.00				Total =	
		Total = \$ 2,123.51		Total =	
OUT					
				Donation Cycle	
Check #	Amount:	To Whom:	For:	Total Cash =	
10692	\$ 211.90	Kristen Wolfe	Storage (Nov/Dec)	Minus \$800. Reserve = -800	
10693	\$ 50.00	WRSC	Region Donation	Available for 10% Donations =	
10694	\$ 50.00	NAWS, Inc.	World Donation	10% to Region =	
				10% to World =	
Total Out = \$ (311.90)					
		Ending Balance = \$ 1,811.61			

RCM – Open – No Report

RCMA – Open – No Report

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

OUTREACH – Open

No Report

ACTIVITIES – Open

No Report

****PUBLIC RELATIONS** – Liz

Hello Family

Not a lot to report from PR. :(

Project Freedom has been canceled for this year, PR is going to evaluate if we will have an awareness event in Spring. We still plan to sell sweatshirts to raise some money. I will start pre orders next week for sweatshirts. We will be voting on a new saying at next week's PR meeting.

PR has several open positions

Vice Chair

Outreach

PI Coordinator

SOS Panel Leader

Brown Cty Jail Mens Meeting

I am not aware of any meeting updates so if there are any changes please let me know ASAP. Do any groups need meeting lists?

LITERATURE – Kassy V

GROUP REPORTS

***Sunday 11:15am Green Bay**

Sunday 7pm Green Bay

No report submitted

***Monday 12pm Green Bay**

Hello Everyone,

The in-person meetings are going pretty good- grateful for a place to go for our meetings and be able to see each other. We are following BCH COVID regulations as well as the church.

So, I have been a home group member for 5 years (GSR, Treasurer, GSRA). I am interested in joining a different meeting & not having to regularly attend the Monday noon meeting. My only homegroup member, Steve S has been called back to work the day shift now. So, he cant be a homegroup member nor attend. We need some help and ideas.

Grateful for the opportunity to be of service,
Kassy V

***Monday 7pm Green Bay**

Hello Family,

We have a consistent meeting of 2-3 people, we are looking into moving back into Zoom meeting.
ILS,
Mindi

Tuesday 12pm Green Bay

No report submitted

Tuesday 6pm Green Bay

No Report Submitted

Wednesday 8:30am Green Bay

No Report Submitted

Wednesday 7:35pm Green Bay

No Report Submitted

Thursday 12pm Green Bay

No Report Submitted

Thursday 7pm Green Bay

No Report Submitted

Thursday 7:00pm Shawano

No report submitted

Thursday 7:30pm Green Bay

No report submitted

****Friday 10:00am Green Bay**

No report submitted

Friday 12:00pm Green Bay

No Report Submitted

Friday 7:30pm Green Bay

No Report Submitted

Saturday 7pm Green Bay

No Report Submitted

NEW BUSINESS

-Can we make the area service meeting a hybrid meeting when it is able to open? Next month will be Zoom

-Suggestions for how the Region/Areas can communicate better

MOTIONS

10/5-1

Motion pay \$50 to world and \$50 to region instead of the \$100 to each. The purpose of this is to still be able to send a donation while saving some money for our area. **Approved**

10/5-2

Motion to set up a PayPal account for our area. The purpose of this is for those who do not have Venmo but have PayPal, they can still donate to the 7th Tradition. **Approved**

10/5-3

Motion to pay for a year of Zoom for our area. Cost is \$149.00+ tax. The purpose of this is to continue to have Zoom for our area. **Approved.**

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Some meetings going back to Zoom only

Updated meeting list changes need to be to PR by Friday 10/9

Some meetings are not requiring masks--this has been discussed and will be brought back to meetings to follow the DHS guidelines.

Old Business

-Zoom Meetings Password: 2020

-Suspended the Region & World Bimonthly \$100.00 each donation for the month of May 2020.

-Zoom to continue to be an option for meetings.

-Will need to have a meeting to work on the verbiage for the Northeast Wisconsin Narcotics anonymous page to be added into the area guidelines (this is different from the NEW NA Service Group) Please email Paul G: paulgrover@ymail.com If you would like to be involved with these guidelines

-need to figure out who is going to run Zoom long term.

Motion to close: 7:47pm

NEXT MEETING

Monday, November 2, 2020

Will Be Zoom Meeting, Information will be listed on NEW Service Facebook and will also be emailed when available.